

Ramon de Souza Pereira

São Paulo, SP - Brazil

Portfolio: <http://en.ramon82.com>

LinkedIn: <http://linkedin.com/in/ramon82>

E-mail: me@ramon82.com

Summary

Web developer specialized in HTML, CSS, JS, PHP and their several systems/frameworks:

- HTML5 Semantics, SEO, Web Components
- Responsive Design, Bootstrap, SASS
- DOM, jQuery, Angular.js, Firebase, Gulp
- MySQL, WordPress, Joomla, CakePHP

I also have intermediate skills in e-commerce systems (VTEX, WooCommerce, Shopify) and web servers, like: Apache, Nginx, AWS and Google Cloud (Compute, App Engine).

Currently studying Node.js, Ionic Framework and Polymer. I also attempt to make a organized code, making teamwork easy and simple.

Experience

Developer at Mainroute – DOMVS (april 2016 - present)

WordPress, Front-end and Server migration at Editora Abril. - <http://www.mainroute.com.br>

Developer at LOV – Dentsu (october 2014 - april 2016)

WordPress, E-commerce and Management Systems (Social, Content). - <http://www.lov.com.br>

Developer at Elo Digital (april 2013 - october 2014)

E-commerce, WordPress, SEO and Mobile. - <http://www.elodigital.cc>

Developer at Coworkers (january 2013 - april 2013)

Facebook apps and WordPress. - <http://www.coworkers.com.br>

Developer at GTA Multimídia (january 2012 - january 2013)

PHP, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, SEO. - <http://www.gtamultimedia.com.br>

Education

High School (2009 - 2011)

Colégio Cenecista Catanduvás - Varginha, MG - Brazil

Information Systems (2014 - present)

Anhembi Morumbi

Projects

Jump (april 2009 - present)

URL: <https://jump.social>

GGReader (april 2013 - november 2014)

URL: <http://ramon82.github.io/ggreader>